THE UN!VERSITY OF WiSCONSlN
NORTH HALL.
. L1050 BASCOM MALL
MADISON, WISCONSIN 53706

.- DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENGE -~ S . Octeober 31, 1967

- Hr, Charles B. Brown
- - Special Assistant for
. Patent Policy
Office of the Secretary -
Department of Health, Education,
: and Welfare -
._Vashlng.on, D. C 20201

_Dear Hr. Brcwn'

The main purpose of thes letter is to inguire about the status of

_our patition for an institutional agreement. | have had certain interim

- reports frem Hr. Bremer of WARF indicating that you are working on the
agreement., 1 thought some of the questions might be resolived by now,

_ May 1 also take this cppcrtunity to thank you for your valiant
efforts in the $th case, WARF is still working with a number of
cumpanies to discover uubtuc. there Is any extant Interest, oiven the

“terms of  the determination, or whether durlng the long Interval since.
the announcemnnt of the discovery, companies have proceeded on their
owits .1 have asked WARF to give me a ~omplaete report within the npext

“few weeks and the next time | am In Washington, i will seek an appc:n*-

: ment with you to review the present status of this. :

Thanks again for your efforts in the Sih. matter and could we !oo
 forward in the rear future to an Institutional arrangement,

_Sincere!y yours,"

Hilliam H. Young E
Assistant te the President
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